

October 27, 2017

Mr. Alykhan Velshi
Chief of Staff
Office of the Leader of Her Majesty's Loyal Opposition
Alykhan.velshi@pc.ola.org

Mr. Velshi,

Ontario Power Generation (OPG) is in receipt of a copy of your letter dated October 18, 2017 to the Secretary of Cabinet Steve Orsini, requesting that the Ministry of Energy and "all possible custodians in the provincial government" preserve documents related to the government's Fair Hydro Plan.

OPG acknowledges this request and confirms that we are taking the necessary steps to ensure the preservation of all records related to the Fair Hydro Plan in the possession and control of OPG custodians, including electronically stored information.

Sincerely,



Jeffrey Lyash
President and Chief Executive Officer

c.c. Steve Orsini, Secretary of the Cabinet, Head of the Public Service and Clerk of the Executive Council
Serge Imbrogno, Deputy Minister of Energy
Peter Gregg, President and CEO, Independent Electricity System Operator